

michael polisano

Designer focused on product and experiential design in the consumer and luxury landscape. Specialities span the full cycle of design, from concept to production. Experience includes concept generation, CAD modeling, rendering, presentation, implementation and project management.

Experience

Established | 2019 - Present

Industrial Designer

Designed directly with creative director and co-founder, Sam O'Donahue, with a focus on generating packaging designs for industries including beauty, alcohol, and consumer electronics. Responsible for interfacing with clients and managing projects from initial conception to final engineered drawings ready for manufacturing. Developed a range of products for clients such as Face Gym, Ariana Grande and Skyy Vodka.

LVMH | 2019 - 2020

Freelance Designer

Conceptualized with primary design consultant, Winston Cuevas for champagne brand, Veuve Clicquot. Projects range from merchandising, window display, and environmental activation spaces for the brand's marketing events. Design process consists of fast-paced concept generation to final oversight of installation.

Pentagram | 2018 - 2019

3D Designer

Collaborated and worked with partner and creative director, Abbott Miller, with a primary focus on experience and exhibition design. Worked through the full cycle of design from initial concept to design development and final management of the production process with external fabricators. Client list includes American Express, Audible, The JFK Center, National Building Museum, and Under Armour.

Karim Rashid | 2017

Industrial Design Intern

Worked directly with Karim Rashid and product design director to develop concepts for Karim Rashid's clients. Process included sketching, 3D modeling and rendering to assemble concept presentation decks. Emphasis on luxury sector with clients including Alessi, Riva 1920, Nambe, Kalevala, and Tonelli.

PLP Architecture | 2016

3D Design Intern

Independently generated design concepts for a set of balustrades and gates for 73 Brook Street, an office headquarters located in Mayfair, London. From design concept, developed scaled models to final oversight of production and implementation.

Education

Rhode Island School of Design

B.F.A Industrial Design

Honors Student

2013 - 2017

Skills

Solidworks	Illustrator
Rhino	Photoshop
Keyshot	InDesign
Vray	

Contact

michaelpolisano.com
michael@michaelpolisano.com